445 Hamilten Avenue, 14th Floor
C U D DY& White Plains, New York 10601
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www.cuddyfeder.com

May 13, 2010

BY EMAIL & OVERNIGHT DELIVERY
Hon. Daniel F. Caruso, Chairman

and Members of the Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Square
New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 395 (A & B)
AT&T Application for Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need
East Haddam, Connecticut

Dear Chairman Caruso and Members of the Council:

On behalf of New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC (“AT&T”) we are in receipt of the Siting
Council’s request for an extension of time for decision on the captioned Docket. The 30-day
post hearing comment period in this proceeding closed on May 10, 2010. Pursuant to Section
16-50p(a) of the General Statutes our client has agreed to extend the date for a decision 60 days
therefrom to July 9, 2010.

Thank you for your continued review in this proceeding.

Very truly yours,

Daniel M. Laub

cc: S. Derek Phelps, CSC Executive Director
Michele Briggs, AT&T
Jay Perez, Esq., AT&T
David Vivian, SAI
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
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